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25.03.2021 

To, 
The listing Department, 
BSE limi ted, 

Floor 25, P. J. Towers, 
Dalal Street, 
Mumbai 400 001 
Dear Sir / Madam, 

BSE Scrip Code: - 513642 

Sub: Intimat ion under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 we wish to inform you that the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company MIs. link Intime 
India Private limited have received informat ion of lost share certificates as per details given below: 

Stop Transfer Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of 
Date No. Shares 

25.03.2021 0016169 MADHU 25938 2293701 - 2293800 100 
AGGARWAL 

25.03.2021 0016169 MAOHU 25939 2293801- 2293900 100 
AGGARWAL 

25.03.2021 0016169 MADHU 38251 3525001 - 3525100 100 
AGGARWAL 

25.03.2021 0016169 MADHU 38252 3525101 - 3525200 100 
AGGARWAL 

We request you to take the same on record as required under the provisions of the aforesaid 
regulation. 

Thanking you, 
For Axel Polymers Umited 

Jigardan Gadhvi 
Company Secreta ry 
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Axel Polymers Limited

From: Himir <himir.shah@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: 25 March 2021 10:52
To: cs@axelindia.com
Cc: Alpesh Gandhi; 'Mansi Bakshi'; Ajay Prajapati
Subject: STOCK EXCHANGE INTIMATION FOR LOST OF SHARES 25/03/2021

Dear sir/madam, 
  
  
Sub:  Information for loss of share certificate(s) 
 
 
With reference to the captioned matter, please find hereunder information on application(s) received 
for loss of share certificate(s) on 25TH MARCH  2021. 
AXTEL  POLYMER  LTD : 25/03/2021 

SR 
NO 

SHAREHOLDERS NAME FOLIO NO Share 
Certificate 

No. 

No. of 
Shares 

Distinctive 
No. 

(From) 

Distinctive 
No. 
(To) 

1. MADHU AGGARWAL   ‘0016169 25938 100 2293701 2293800 

   25939 100 2293801 2293900 

   38251 100 3525001 3525100 

   38252 100 3525101 3525200 

THANKS & REGARDS, 
LINK IN TIME 
  
HIMIR SHAH | TEAM MEMBER |LINKINTIME INDIA PVT.LTD 
Phone:+910265 6136000,6136001 | Extn:7607 
Email :himir.shah@linkintime.co.in 
www.linkintime.co.in 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
 
This email (which includes any attachments or links to oth 
er websites) is intended solely for the named addressee. 


